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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of VMS TMT Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of VMS TMT limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 315t March 2025, the statement of profit and
loss, including statement of other comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of
changes in equity for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March 2025, and profit (including
other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We-conducted our-audit of the financial statements-in-accordance with-the Standards-on Auditing -

(SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described_in_the_Auditor’s Responsibilities_for_the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone Ind
AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
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conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we



are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements for the financial year ended
March 31%, 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

28 As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;
_? -J h\



(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and statement of changes in equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended.

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315 March
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
315t March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report

in “Annexure B”; and

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31t March, 2025 has
been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

{h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i As informed by the management, that there are no pending litigations which
impacts on its financial position.

ii. The Company is not required to make provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any,
on long-term contracts including derivative contracts as the company did not
have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There was no amount which were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iV, (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Iintermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whelher, direclly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

it
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on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, therefore
the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the company.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1,
2023, and accordingly, as per Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 company has not enabled feature of Audit trail in its accounting
software as on March 31, 2025.

FOR, SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 001359N
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Annexure - B to Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Ind AS financial statement of
the VMS TMT Limited (“the Company”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VMS TMT Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31t March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of

the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAY). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under

the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over-Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial .controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these Financial

Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of IND AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind

AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
————internal-financial-control-over-financial-reporting-may-become-inadequate-because-of-changes-in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at 31" March, 2025, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 20/08/2025
UDIN: 25128896BMIAMV7064

FOR, SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
A\, Firm Reg. No. 001359N
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Partner
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Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report referred to in paragraph 1 our report of even date:

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of VMS TMT
Limited on the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 March, 2025, we report

that:

(i) (a)

(b)

(c)

(ii) (a)

(b)

(A) The Company has maintained the proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (Capital work in progress,
Investment Properties and relevant details of Right-of-use asset).

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible asset.

The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in accordance
with a program of verification, which in our opinion provides for physical verification of all the
fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to
us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

With respect to immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed in the
Financial Statements included in Property, Plant and Equipment, according to information
and explanations given to us and based on verification of the registered sale deed/ Transfer
deed/ Conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of such immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company as at Balance Sheet date, except for
leasehold land as disclosed in Note 2b to the Financial Statements.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its
Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the
year or are pending against the Company as at 31" March, 2025 for holding any benami
property under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder.

The inventories were physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10%
or more in aggregate of each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of
inventories when compared with the books of accounts.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
Crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has
filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the books
of account other than those as set out below.
(Rs. in Crores)

Name of Aggregate | Nature of Quarter | Amount

the Bank working current ended disclosed as
_capital assets per quarterly

Amount as | Differenc | Reas
per books e ons
| of account for

!




limits offered as returns/statem differ |
- sanctioned | securities | ents ence
Stock: 9,817.85 (129.59) $
9,688.26
giic Tune Debtors: 1,456.73 0.00
IcIcl 7600 Lacs | ReferNote | 54 1,436.13 —
Below Creditors: 1,221.34 0.57 #
Bank & 2024
SVC Bank 1.221.91 =
Sales: 22,015.43 - -
B 122,015.43
Stock: 10,702.15 (56.04) $
10,646.11 B
ale o Debtors: 98.27 0.11 #
Bank, Refer Note | SSPM™ | og 38
Icict 76000e5s | Batow ber 30, I citors: (30146) | (295.00) | 1
Bank & 2024
SVC Bank (596.46)
Sales: 14,146.52 - -
14,146.52 |
Stock: 13,345.45 | (6.42) =
13.339.03
SDTC D Debtors: 2700.25 18.04 #
S Refer Note | oot | 2718.29
ICICI 7600 Lacs ber 31, : = =
Below Creditors: 3536.06 (608.53) | 2
Bank & 2024 N
SVC Bank 2P0 -
Sales: 19,378.81 -
B 19,378.81
Stock: 15,194.68 321.32 o
15,516.00 B _|
e Debtors: 227383 | (1042.83) | #
Bank, March iy
1CICl 7600 Lacs Refer Note 31 1,231.00 B
Below . Creditors: 4654.47 (2195.47) | 5
Bank & 2025
SVC Bank L 2245000
Sales: 20808.75 0.75 #
- 20.808.00
Remarks:
# Rectification of entries in books on account of auditing

* %

The minor increase in the Valuation of stock is primarily on account of allocation of
expense to costing of finished goods

The increase in the Valuation of stock is primarily on account of allocation of expense
to costing of finished goods

The Lower reporting of Creditors in the Stock statement is primarily on account of
Netting of Fixed deposits amounting to Rs.50.00 Lacs provided for issuance of letter
of credit as per the terms of Banks and on account of audit, the advance of Rs.245.00
Lacs was netted of with Loan taekn from the party on account of Wrong Entry in the
books

The Lower reporting of Creditors in the Stock statement is primarily on account of
Netting of Fixed deposits amounting to Rs.606.91 Lacs provided for issuance of letter
of credit as per the Terms of Banks.

'The Lower reporting of Creditors in the Stock statement is primarily on account of
Netting of Fixed deposits amounting to Rs.787.50 Lacs provided for issuance of letter
of credit as per the Terms of Banks.

'Further, Credilorts for Cxpense has been inculded in the Sundry Credltors of FS and
the same is not included in the Caclculation of Drawing Power.



(i)

(iv)

{v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(a)

Note:

Nature of current assets offered as securities:

HDFC Bank: First Pari Passu charge on stocks and receivables.
SVC Bank: First Pari Passu charge on stock and books debts.
ICICI Bank: First Pari Passu charge on stocks and receivables.

Debtors have been reduced by the amount of credit balance in the debtor’s group i.e. by the
advance received from debtors, and includes the balance of advance given to suppliers of
goods.

Creditors refers to creditors for goods.

During the year, the company has not made investment, provided any guarantee, or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties. Hence, clause 3(iii)(a) to 3{iii)(f) is not
applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans

and investments made.

The company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which is deemed to be deposit.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed cosl records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have,
however, not made detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

Based on the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31° March
2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, statutory dues relation to Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee
State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute as at 31 March, 2025 are as follows:

Name of the Nature of the INR (In Lacs) Period to which Forum where
Statue Dues B amount relates dispute is pending
Goods and Goods and 64.68 FY 2020-21 Additional
Service Tax Act, | Service Tax Commissioner(ap
2017 peals) of Goods
and Service Tax

Based on the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that
have been surrendered or disclosed during the year in the tax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1961.




(ix)

(x)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(a)
(b)

Based on the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank of financial
institution or government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were
obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie,
not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its associate firm.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its associate firm.

The company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence clause 3(x){a) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet, the Company has made preferential allotment or private placement of
shares. The requirements of Section 42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, have
been complied with, and the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the
funds were raised.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no lraud by the Company and no malerial lraud on
the Company has been notices or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub section (12)
of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the
year and up to the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us no whistle-blower complaints, if
any, received during the year by the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

We have considered the Internal Audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the year
under audit, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{(xv) of the Order is not

applicable. N
o
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(xvi)  {a) In our opinion the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a}), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.
(b) The company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(b) is not applicable.
{c) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
there is no core investment company within the group (as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d)
of the Order is not applicable.
(xvii) The company has not incurred cash loses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding year.

{xviii) There has not been resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the previous
year.
(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

{xx) {a) According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has fully spent the required amount toward
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in respect of other than ongoing projects. Hence the
provisions of paragraph 3(xx) (b) of the Order are not applicable.

(xxi) There are no Companies of which reports are included in the consolidated financial
statements. Hence, reporting under clauses 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

FOR, SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.-N : PN
m Reg.-Ng 001%??/!\[/ (37
== __ / I.'l.'l.. '._ [
[CA SHYATMISUNDER NANWALJNY ™ oy
Partner NIHEDRSZZ Date: 20/08/2025
M. No. 128896 Place: Ahmedabad

UDIN: 25128896BMIAMV7064



VMS TMT LINMITED

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(Rs In Lakhs)

Notes | As at As al
o 31st March . 2025 31st March. 2024
ASSETS
Non-Cm'rent Assels
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2a 17,419 63 7,341 01
(b) Right of Usc Assels 2a 29.42 3378
(c) Capilal Work-In-Progress 2b 593 5,168 42
(d) Other Intangible Assels 2a 057 0381
(e) Financial Assels
(i) Other Financial Assels 3 55639 506 12
(0) Other Non-Current Assels 4 53.39 | 1.175.52
Total Non-Current Assets 18,065.33 14,225.66
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5 15,194 68 10,936 62
(b) Financial Assels
(i)  Trade Receivables 6 2,499 45 1,572.78
(ii)  Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 83 90 8038 77
(iti) Bank balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 7A 1,012 50 -
(iv) Other Financial Assels 8 112 44 5000
(¢} Current Tax Assels (Nel) 9 - -
(d) Other Current Assels 10 4.231.36 82916
Total Current Assels 23,139,33 14,197,533
Asscls direcily associated with assels classified as held for Sale 40 1.68 -
Tolal Assets 41.206.34 | 2842299 |
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equily Shaie Capilal 4] 3,463 12 1,333 71
(b) Other Equity 12 3.855.88 3.31765
Total Equity 7,319.00 4,651.36
Liabilities
Non-Curreni Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Bonowings 13 12,489.90 10.453.18
(ia) Lcase liabilities 14 2942 3280
(b) Provisions 15 2979 2397
{c) Deferred Tax Liabililies (Nel) 16 676.54 528.07
Total Non-Current Liabilities 13,225.65 11,038.02
Curren( Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i)  Borrowings 7 15,081.66 9.33282
{ia} Lecase liabilities I 338 302
(i1} Trade Payables I8
- Tolal outstanding dues ol micio enteiprises and small enterprises 6429 23755
- Total 01||5|qn1dil1g dues of cieditors other than micio enterprises il 4,044 73 976 58
small enterprises
(in) Other Financial Liabilities = 19 Frah 91327
(b) Other Current Liabilities 20 345 68 83223
(¢} Provisions 15 86488 145 88
(d) Cunrent Tax Laibilities (Net) 9 174,001 29197
Total Curvent Linbilities 20,661,10 12,733.61
Total Liabilities 33.886.75 23.771.63
Liabilities directly nssociated with assels classified as held for Sale 40 0.59 -
Toral Fepuity smd Linbilities H1.206.34 28.422.99
Summiny of Matesiol scecountinge pobicies and Estimates 3
See accompanying nates lorming part of the Financial Statements
As per our report altached of even dale
M/s. SURESH CITANDRA & ASSOCIATES " FFor and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
Charteved Acconntanits B : VMSTMT LIMITED
’

Firtn Reg, o ni‘i:‘ﬁ}N,ﬁ- SEA 5

i
b w7
| { Rishalili Singhi
(:‘l_ll Nhmnging Directon Whole time Direclor
TIh N, N DIN:- 03502561 DIN:- 09342922
"
[
s
Vilcenm Patel Vijis Boli
Chief Financial Officer Company Secrelay
PAN:- ATKPP2317C M No :- A68332
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 20/08/2025 Date : 20/08/2025




VMS TMT LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss.

(Rs: In Lakhs except EPS)

Ad per our report attached of even date

M/s. SURESI CHHANDRA & ASH
Chinrtered Accountants .
Firm Reg No. {1111359N

)
o -

| CA Shyamfsunder Nanwal |\
Partne /0T
Ntembership No: 128896 > .;'._" !

[ CHARTERED ) €2
: -,_Accoummrrs)_ )

Place : Ahmedabad
BPute : 20/08/2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
VMS TMT LIMITED

Managing Director
DIN:- 03502561

YVik¥am Patel
Chief Financial Oflicer
PAN:- ATKPP2317C

Place : Ahmedabad
Date @ 2000872025

Rishabh Singhi

¢

Particulars Notes For the period ended For the year ended
’ ’ 31st March, 2025 31st Mareh, 2024

Continuing Operalions -
Income
Revenue fiom Operations 21 77,019.10 87,295.77
Other Income 22 121.66 21,09
Total Income 77,140.76 87,316.86
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 23 52,781.10 75,023.48
Puichase of traded goods 24 12,41576 2,200.87
Changes In Inventories 25 (2,042,014 (411.99)
Employee Benelit Expenses 26 1,322.37 1,024.17
Finance Costs 27 1,984.76 1,819.23
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 28 680 53 394 37
Other Expenses 29 7,989.88 5.372.43
Total Expenses 75,132.38 _85,422.58
Profit/Loss before exceptional items and tax From Continuting Operation 2,008.38 1,894,28
Exceptional items - -
Profit/(Loss) before tax for the Period /year From Continuing Operation 2,008.38 1,894.28
Tax Expense
Curient Tax 30 318,18 379.64
Deferred Tax 148 46 1944 65
Total Tax Expense AGi.64 574.27
Profit/(Loss) after tax for the Period / year From Continuing Operation (A} Total A 154175 1,320.00
Discontinued Operation 40
Profit/ Loss I'rom Discontinued Operation Before tax (68.15) -
Eatlier's Tax Expenses - {7.60)
Profit/ Loss FFrom Discontinued Operation (13) (6#.15) 7.64
Profit/(Loss) after tax for the Period / year (A} + (B) 1 473.60 1,327,464
Other Comprehensive Inecome
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit o1 Loss
- Remeasurement of the Defined Benefit Plans 871 88
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of Tax) Futal B 8.71 0.88
Total Comprehensive Income for the year Total (A+B) 1,482.31 1,337.58
Earnings Per Share (EPS) From Continuing Operations (in¥) 31
(Face ValueX 10 Per Share)
Basic Eamings per Share 449 393
Diluted Earnings per Share 4.49 393
Earnings Per Share (EPS) From Discontinued Qperations (in%) 31
{Face ValueX 10 Per Share)
Basic Carnings per Share (0.20)
Diluted Earnings per Shaie (0.20)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) Fram Continuing and Discontinued Operations (in3) 31
(Face Valuex 10 Per Share)
Basic Earnings per Share 4.29 393
Diluted Eainings per Shate 429 393

Sumpry of Mal wceounting policies and Eslimates - £}

See ueeotpinying notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Whole time Director

DIN:- 09342922

M No.:- A68332




VMS TMT LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity For the period ended 31st March, 2025

{All amount are ¥ in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Note No. 11)

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
Changes in Equity Share Capiltal due to prior period enois = -
Balance at the 0)st April, 2023 1,26,12,886 1,261.29
Changes in equity share capital during the year :
Issue of shares duting the year 7.24.238 72.42
Balance as at 31st March. 2024 1,33,37,124 1,333.71
Changes in Equity Shaie Capital due to prior period ermois - -
Balance at (he Olst April, 2024 1,33,37,124 1,333.71
Changes in equity share capital during the year :
Issue of shares duing the vear 2,12.94.086 2.129.41
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 3,46,31,210 3,463.12
B. Other Equity (Refer Note No, 12)
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 51633 1,314.36 11.78 1,842.47
Change in accounting policy or prior period erfois 11.78 (11.78) -
Profit for the year = 1,327.69 - 1,327.69
Other comprehensive income for the yea - - 988 988
Secwities premium on fiesh issue of shaies 137.61 - - 137.61 |
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 653.93 2.653.84 9.88 _3.317.65
Balance as at 1st April, 2024 653.93 2,653.84 9.88 3,317.65
Profit for the yea 1,473.60 - 1,473.60
Less: Short Provision for Earlier Yeat B - ~ =
Other compichensive income for the Period / yea - - 8,71 871
Bonus Issue (1,118.13) (914.09) (2,032.22)
Securities premium on fiesh issue of shaies 1.088.14 - - 1.088 14
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 623.94 3.213.35 18.59 3.855.88

See accompanying notes forming part of (he Financial Statements

As per our report altached of even date

M/s. SURESTI CHANDRA & ASSQLAIATES
Chartered Accountants “anl
Firm Reg. No. 11 359N

(=4
CHARTERED | &2
ACCOUNTANTS ) =%

G2

| CA Shyamsunder Nanwi

Partnel
Membeiship No: 128896

Place : Ahmedabad
Dale : 20/08/2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
VMS TMT LIMITED

¢

Rishabh Singhi

Whole time Diiector
DIN:- 09342922

Managing Direclol
DIN:- 03502561

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20/08/2025

Vikram Patel

Chief Financial Officer
PAN:- ATKPP2317C

Vijay Boliya
Company Secretary
M. No :- A68332



Statement of Cash Flows

Paviienlars

VMS TMT LIMITED

CAL sonnt e T in Lies unless otherwise stited)

For the period ended
31st March, 2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit/{ Loss) before tax for the period

Conlinuing Operation

Discontinued Operation (refer Nole no 40)

1*rufit / (Loss) before 1ax including discontinued operations

Adpustments for:
- For Continuing Operation
Depreciation / Amortisation
Interest Income
Share of Company in (Profit)/ Loss in Firm
Expecled Credil Loss Allowance
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Difference
Finance Cosl
Preliminary Expenses Writlen Off
Loss on Sale of Properly, Plant & Equipment
Change in Reserves
Earlier year income tax adjustment
-For Discontinued Operation (refer Note - 40)
Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in Working Capitals
- For Conlinuing Operation
(Inerense) / Decrease in Assels @
Trade Receivables
Other financial assets
Other Curvent Assels
Inventories
Increase / (Deerease) in Liabilities ¢
Other Financial Liabilities
Other liabilities
Trade Payables
Provisions

<IFur Discontinued Operation (refer Note - 40)
Cashgenerated/(used) frmmn operations

liewme taxes paid (Net of Relund)
Net cash generated/(used) from operating activilies (A)

B. Cash Now from invesling aclivilies
- For Continning Operation
Puichase of Property, Plant and Equipment (including CWIP)
Proceeds from the sate of Property , plant and Equipment
Margin Money Deposiled with bank (Net)
Other Financial Asset {Non Current)
Interest Income
Share of Company in (Profit)/ Loss in Firm
Advance for Capilal Goods (Net}

-FFor Discontinued Operation (refer Note - 40)
Net eash generaied/(used) in invesling aclivities (B)

C. Cash Now from Mnancing activities
For Continuing Operation

Proceeds fiom Issue of Equity Shares
Proceeds from Current Borrowings
Repayment of Current Borrowings
Proceeds fiom Non - Cuirent Borrowings
Repayment of Non - Current Borrowings
Payment of Lease Liability

Prepaid IPO Expenses

Finance Cost

2,008 38 1,894 28
(68 15)
1,940.24 1,894.28
680.53 394.37
(121.66) (21 09)
125.61
(57.12) -
1,984 76 1,81923
. 075
076
871 988
- 769
4,561.82 4,105.12
(1,052 28) (669 71)
(62 44) (50 00)
(3,402 20) 563 27
(4,258.05) (350 28)
(83581) 882 81
(486.55) 662 77
2,894 60 (1,575 96)
724.83 169 84
(6,477.91) (367.26)
(1.09) .
(1,917.18) 3,737.85
(431.13) (18 12)
(2,348.32) 3,719.73
(5,634 69) (4,999 40)
41 86
(1,03533) (412 59)
(27 43) 26 98
121 66 2109
1,073.25 376 56
(5,460.67) (4,987.36)
B (5,460.67)| (4,987.30)
1,185 33 21003
12,475 17 1,281.43
(7,076 13) (243 (0}
5,177 26 15.341 80
(2,733 61) (12,863 90)
(6.12) (7 65)
48 88 (48 88)
(1,981.66) (1,815 0
7,089 12 1.854 82



VYMS TMT LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

-1 Discontinned Operation (refer Nele - 40)
Net cash generated/(nsed) in financing activities (C) 7,089.12 1,854.82
Netincrease / (decrease) in cash and eash equivalents (A+B+C) (719.87) 587.19
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 808.77 221.58
sl & Cash Equivalents as nt End of thie Year 88.90 808.77
Cash and Cash Equivalent Includes
Cash in hand 17 44 9383
Balances with Banks

-In Current Accounts 71.46 798 94
Fixed Deposits (wilh original maturity less than three months)
Titil Cash and Cash Eiprivalents 88.90 808,77

Netes to Cash Flow Statement:

1. Disclosure as per Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows:

The Ind AS 7 require entilies (o provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising from financing aclivities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash

changes (such as foreign exchange gains oi losses) In this 1egards the Company has provided the following information

Changes in liabilities arisisg feom Toancing ociivities

{All amoun( are T in Lacs unless ofhierwise siuted)

Asal

Porticulars As al 1st April, 2024 Cash Flows Others

Long-lerm Bortowings Including Current Matuiities 12,160.57 (2,733 61) _5,174 70 I4?€E)'] 66
Lease Liabililv - 3280 (6.12) 274 2942
Total 12,193.37 (2.739.73) S5.177.44 14.631.08
Particilars As al Ist April, 2023 Cash Flows Oibgrs As at

: 31st March. 2024

Long-term Horrowings Including Cuirent Maturities 9,403 91 (12,863.90) 15,620 56 12.160057
Lemse Linbihity - 17.05) 4045 3280
Lol 240191 (12:871.55) 15.001.01 12.1%3.37

2 The Stalement of Cash Flows has been prepaicd under the Indirect method as sel out in [nd AS 7 "Statement ol Cash Flows”
As per our report allached of even date

For and on behalf of the Boaid ot Directors of’
VALS I'hg'l LINITED

M/s. SURESII CHANDRA & /\QQOCI/\'I ES
Chaitered Accountants
Frm Rew 2

3

Rishabh Singhi
Whole time Direclor
DIN:- 09342922

" CHARTERED
\ACCOUNTAMS

dJ
i

| CA Shyams
Paiiner
Membership No: |1 251K

Wer No \r{i]

DIN:- 0350756]

Dliyn
rany Seeretary

0 - AG8332

Vikram Patel
Chief Financial Officer
PAN:- ATKPP231 7C

[

'\I N
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad /
Date : 20/08/2025 Date : 20/08/2025 = A



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31t March, 2025

1. Corporate Information

VMS TMT Limited is a Public Limited Company, incorporated in India under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, having its registered office at Survey No 214 Bhayla Village, Near Water Tank Bavla, Bhayla,
Ahmedabad, Bavla, Gujarat, India - 382220. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of
TMT Bars and Steel Items.

Material accounting policies:

1.1

(i)

(i)

1.2

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
{(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended from time to time and other accounting principal generally accepted in India.

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements prepared and presented under the historical cost convention with the
exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair value by IND AS. The fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between the market participants at the measurement date.

The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's
functional currency. All values are rounded off to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise indicated.

Classification of Assets, current and non-current.
The assets or liability is classified as current, if it satisfies the any of the following condition.

(i)  The assets / Liability expected to be realised or paid in the company’s normal operating cycle.

(i)  The assets are intended for sales or consumption.

(iii) The assets / liability held for the purpose of trade or business

(iv) The Assets / liability is expected to be realised/ settled within 12 months after reporting
period.

(v) The assets are cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least 12 months after reporting date.

(vi) In case of liability, the company does not have an unconditional right to deter settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets or liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred Assets and Deferred Liability are
classified as current assets or liability respectively.

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the company has
ascertained its normal operating cycle as 12 months. This is based on nature of the business and the
time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realisation in cash or
cash equivalents.



1.3 Summary of significant accounting policies

1.

Property, Plant and Equipment.
Recognition and measurement:
Freehold land is carried at cost.

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or/and supply of goods are stated in the
balance sheet at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and sale or disposal (if any).

Cost of an item of Property, plant and equipment acquired comprises its purchase price after deducting
any trade discounts and rebates and further includes any directly attributable costs of bringing the
assets to its working condition and location for its intended use and present value of any estimated cost
of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

In case of self-constructed assets, cost includes the costs of all materials used in construction, direct
labour, allocation of directly attributable overheads, directly attributable borrowing costs incurred in
bringing the item to working condition for its intended use, and estimated cost of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. The costs of testing whether the asset is
functioning properly, after deducting the net proceeds from selling items produced while bringing the
asset to that location and condition are also added to the cost of self-constructed assets.

If significant parts of an item of Property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the Statements
of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement:

Subsequent-costs-are- included-in the-asset’s-carrying -amount-or-recognised as a separate -asset;-as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component

accounted for as a separate asset Is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Intangible Assets

Recognition and measurement:

Intangible asset purchased are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment, if any and are amortized as per the useful life on written down value basis, as per the rates

specified in the Companies Act, 2013.

Subsequent measurement:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefit associated

with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided using straight line method (SLM} as specified schedule 1l of the companies Act
2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed-off during the year if any, is provided on pro-rata basis
with reference to the date of addition / disposal. The estimated useful lives of assets are as under:

Class of assets Useful Life

~ Freehold Land Non-Depreciable
Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 20 Years
Electrification 10 Years

| Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years i



Office Equipment | 5 Years
Vehicles B | 8 Years
. Computers 3 Years
| Intangible Asset | 6 Years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Capital work in process

Unallocated expenditures in Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) refer to costs incurred during the
construction or development of an asset that are not yet assigned to a specific asset. Such expenditures
may include overheads, related expenses, or preliminary project costs.

Unallocated expenditures in CWIP are treated as part of the cost of an asset until it is ready for intended
use. Costs that cannot be directly attributed to specific assets are accumulated in CWIP and allocated
when the assets are completed and become operational.

Capital Advances

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment, outstanding at each balance
sheet date is classified as capital advances under “other non-current assets”

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials and Stores and spares parts are stated at Cost. Work-in-Progress, Finished
Goods, and Purchase in stock - Traded Goods Stock-in-trade and Coal are stated ‘at cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower’. Mill Scale /Waste / Scrap are valued at net realisable value. Cost comprises all
cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost formulae used are ‘First-in-First-out. ‘Specific identification’, as applicable.
Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary.

Segment Reporting

Based on the "Management Approach" as defined in ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM) evaluates the performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance
indicators by business segments. The Managing Director (MD) has been identified as CODM.

The Company has evaluated the requirements of Ind AS 108 and determined that it does not have any
distinct segments that meet the criteria for separate disclosure. As a result, segment reporting is not
applicable.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost.
Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construction of qualifying asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use, capitalised as part of cost of asset.
The borrowing costs includes interest and transaction cost that a company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of the funds. Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.




6.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the
amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:
1. A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
2. Apresent obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;
3. A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is

remote.

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue From Operations

The specific recognition criteria from various steam of revenue are described as under:

Sales of Goods:
The five step model of Ind AS 115 - 'Revenue from Contracts from Customers' is used to determine

whether revenue should be recognised at a point in time or over time, and at what amount is as below:

Step 1: Identify the contract with the customer

-Step-2:-ldentify the-performance-obligations-in-the contract—--- - - -
Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration which the company expects to receive in exchange for those
products and which coincides with the dispatch of goods.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts,
price concessions and incentives, if any. Revenue also excludes goods and service tax (GST) collected
from customers, since GST not received by the company on its own account. Rather, it is collected tax on
value added to the commodity/services by the seller, on behalf of the government and, therefore, these
are not economic benefits flowing to the company. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. Revenue
from the sale of goods is net of returns. The contracts related to product sales include only one
performance obligation, which is to deliver products to customers based on purchase orders received.
This is determined basis when physical possession, legal title and risks and rewards of ownership of the
products transfer to the customer and the company is entitled to payment.

(ii)) Other Income:

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding amount and at the
effective interest rate applicable, the future cash receipt through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s carrying amount on initial recognition.




b)

10.

Employee benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

Payments made to a defined contribution plan such as Provident Fund and Family Pension maintained
with Regional Provident Fund Office are charged as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
they fall due.

Defined Benefit Plans

Defined benefit plan

The company’s liability towards gratuity to past employees is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method which considers each period of service as giving rise to an additional unit of benefit entitlement
and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. Past services are recognized on a
straight-line basis over the period. Actuarial gain and losses are recognized immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense. Obligation is measured at the present value of
estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that is determined by reference to market yields at
the Balance Sheet date on Government Securities.

Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Group makes specified monthly contributions towards Government administered
provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an
employee benefit expense in statement of profit or loss in the periods during which the related services
are rendered by employees.

Income tax

Current Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses, only if,
it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and
losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current
tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Lease

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a

period of time in exchange for consideration. &
7 N .
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The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these
short-term and low value leases, the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense in the
statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(i) Right-of Use Assets

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use
asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the
end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company by
the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company will exercise a
purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the
underlying asset. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any,
and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

(ii} Lease Liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid over the
lease term at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company
uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. Subsequently, the lease liability is measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Modifications to a lease agreement beyond the
original terms and conditions are generally accounted for as a re-measurement of the lease liability with
a corresponding adjustment to the ROU asset. Any gain or loss on modification is recognized In the
Statement of Profit & Loss. However, the modifications that increase the scope of the lease by adding
the right to use one or more underlying assets at a price commensurate with the stand-alone selling

~~~ ~price-areaccounted forasaseparate newlease: I case of lease modifications, discounting rates used for

measurement of lease liability and ROU assets is also suitably adjusted.

11. Fair value measurement

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

(i} Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
(ii) Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable;
(iii} Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities
which are required to be remeasured or re- assessed as per The Company’s accounting policies. For the
purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis
of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above. -




Financial Instruments

Financial assets {except for trade receivables) and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of

Profit and Loss.

(A) Financial assets

Initial Recognition and measurement :

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade
date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement :
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost

or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and measurement of financial assets
a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI)

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both

of the following criteria are met

- It is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit & loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL.
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised
in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss

allowance.

In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Group has used a practical
expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a
provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is
adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing
of the receivables that are due and rates used in the provision matrix. The application of simplified
approach does not require the Group to track changes in_credit risk. Rather, it recognises




iii)

(B
i)

~—

impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-
month expected credit losses on a forward looking basis. However, if the credit risk on the financial
instruments has increased significantly since the initial recognition, then the Group measures

lifetime ECL.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized under the
head ‘Other Expenses’ in the statement of Profit and Loss. The Balance Sheet presentation for
various financial instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost:
ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the

Balance Sheet. This allowance reduces the net carrying amount.

Debt instruments measured at FVTPL:
Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced
from its value. Change in fair value is taken to the statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI:

Since financial assets are already reflected at Fair Value, impairment allowance is not further
reduced from its value. Group does not have any Purchased or Originated Credit Impaired (POCI)
financial assets, i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/origination.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

% the right to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

s the Group has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred
asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

na
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Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in
an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:
=  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

*  Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate (EIR) amortisation process. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade and other payables are recognised at the transaction cost, which is its fair value, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Similarly, interest bearing loans, trade credits and
borrowings (including bonds) are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest

rate method.

Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if these are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Financial liabilities at
FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

iti) Derecognition of Financial Liability

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability
and the recognition of a new financial liability. Simitarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an
existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and
the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

12, Use of estimates & Judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires management of the Company to make informed judgments, reasonable
assumptions and estimates that affect the amounts reported balances of Assets and Liabilities,
disclosures of contingent Liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of income and expense for the periods presented. Uncertainty about these could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in the future
periods. These assumptions and estimates are reviewed periodically based on the most recently
available information. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Statement
of Profit & Loss in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

—



13.

14,

15.

16.

In the assessment of the Company, the most significant effects of use of judgments and/or estimates on
the amounts recognized in the financial statements are in respect of the following:

= Useful lives of property, plant & equipment;

=  Valuation of inventories;

= Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets / liability (Net); and

=  Provisions and Contingencies

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit (PAT) for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Earnings considered in ascertaining the company's earnings per share is the net profit for the period
after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax (if any) thereto for the period. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, Right Shares, other than the conversion of potential equity
shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources.

Foreign Currencies

Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the

transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost deneminated in-a foreign currency are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other
similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date
when such value was determined.

Exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary items of
Company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported
in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise
except those arising from investments in non-integral operations.

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee. The Company determines the
functional currency as Indian Rupee on the basis of primary economic environment in which the entity

operates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand
and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less (that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and cash equivalents and subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value). However, for the purpose of Statement of Cash Flows, in addition to above items, any
bank overdrafts / cash credits that are integral part of the company’s cash management, are also
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents.

Cash flow Statements

Statement of Cash flows is being prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Indian
Accounting Standard — 7 on ‘Statement of Cash flow’, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals, or accruals. of past or future operating cash




17.

receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.
The cash from operating, investing, and financing activities of the Group are segregated.

Rounding Off
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakh as
per the requirements of Schedule 1, unless otherwise stated.




DISCLOSURE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2025:

31. Contingent Liabilities a

nd Capital Commitments

A. The details of contingent liabilities outstanding as on the date of Balance Sheet:

| GST Claim ag_ainst the company

Particulars

For the year ended

MARCH 31, 2025

64.68

B. The details of Capital Commitments as on the date of Balance sheet:

(Rs. In Lacs)

~ Forthe year ended
MARCH 31, 2024
5337

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
MARCH 31, 2025

For the year ended
MARCH 31, 2024

Estimated amoun

32. Related Party Disclosu

t of contracts remaining to

be executed on capital account and not
provided for (net of advances)

res:

1,897.97

List of related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year along with nature and volume of

transactions.

A. Related Party Transactions as on 315 March,2025.

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Name of related parties & Nature of For the year For the year
Relation Transaction ended MARCH ended MARCH
B L | o 31,2025 | 31,2024
Mr. Manojkumar Jain, Shares Allotted 1,788.94 -
Director Remuneration 96.00 76.80
Mr. Risabh Sunil Singhi, Shares Allotted 2,090.57 | ~210.03
Key Managerial Director Remuneration 48.00 43.20
Personnel Mr. Varun Manojkumar Jain, | Shares Allotted 1,475.00 -
Director B Remuneration 88.00 -
Mr. Vikram Patel, CFO Remuneration 8.75 8.53
Mr. Vijay Boliya , CS Remuneration 7.13
Nishchay Consulatancy Service Charges - -
Loan Taken 11,965.00 11,306.00
i ©11,44449 | 11,855.20
. VMS Industries Limited Leamfsgar
Relative of Key Interest Paid 130.40 238.24
Managerial N Rent Paid 6.60 6.15
Personnel/Entitiess | —— —— — T B —
in which Directors Loan Taken ' .
or relative are Vms Autolink Pvt Ltd Loan Repaid 100.00
interested Interest Paid 2.14
Nidheeshwaramm Ship Sales 9.14
Recyclers LLP Purchase 13.42
Aditya Ultra Steel Limited | Loan taken 1,100.00




B. Related Party Outstanding balances 31% March, 2025.

(Rs. In Lacs)

P;rticulars | Name of related parties & Relation As on MARCH 31, For the year ended
B - 2025 | MARCH 31, 2024
Mr. Manojkumar Jain, Director - -
Key Managerial Mr. Risabh Sunil Singhi, Director - -
Personnel Mr. Varun Manojkumar Jain, Director
Mr. Vikram Patel, CFO 0.66
. Mr. Vijay Boliya, CS 1.0.70 =
Relative of Key
Managerial VMS Industries Limited 3,431.89 2,579.02
Personnel/Entities
in which Directors
or relative are Aditya Ultra Steel Limited 1,100.00
| interested
33. Earnings Per Share:

A.

EPS from Continuing Operations

Earnings Per Share without considering the Bonus Effect

(Rs. In lacs except Number of Equity Shares)

Ear

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Profit Available to Equity Share Holders (A) 1,541.75 1,327.69
| Number of Equity Share at the beginning 1,33,37,124 1,26,12,886
Shares allotted during the year — 2,12,94,086_ R 7,24,238
Total Number of Equity Shares outstanding 1 3,46,31,210 | 1,33,37,124
o et oot | smseo| s
Basic Earnings Per Share (A/B) {In Rs.) 4.49 10.00
. Dilutzd Earnings Per share (In Rs.) 4.;9 T o 1_0.00
ning Per Share After considering the Bonus Effect
R Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Profit Available to Equity Share Holders (A) 1,541.75 1,327.69
Number of Equity Share at the beginning 3,36,59,310 3,29,35,072
Sha@ allotted durigthe year N 9,71,900 7,24,238
Total Number of Equity Shares outstanding 3,46,31,210 R 3,36,5;,310
Qe SThe Sida e B, 3,43,52,060 3,35,95,989
Basic Earnings Per Share (A/B)”(In Rs.) 1_149_ - 3.95_.
Diluted Earnings_Per shamRs.) - 4.49 B S5 )




B.

C.

EPS From Discontinued Operations

Earnings Per Share without considering the Bonus Effect

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Profit Available to Equity Share Holders (A) (68.15)
Number of Equity Share at the beginning 1,33,37,124 |
Shares allotted during the year 2,12,94,086
Total Number of Equity Shares outstanding 3,46,31,210 =
Total We|ghted Average Equity Shares 3,43,52,060 -
outstanding at the end of the year (B)
Basic Earnings Per Share (A/B) (In Rs.) {(0.20) -
Diluted Earnings Per share (In Rs.) (0.20)
Earnings Per Share After considering the Bonus Effect
~ Particulars o ©2024-25 2023-24
Profit Available to Equity Share Holders (A) (68.15) -
_ Number of Equity Share at the beginning 3,36,59,310
Shares allotted during the year 9,71,900 =
Total Number ol Equity Shares oulstanding 3,46,31,210 *
Total We|ghted Average Equity Shares 3,43,52,060 -
outstanding at the end of the year (B)
Basic Earnings Per Share (A/B) (In Rs.) (0.20)
Diluted Earnings Per share (In Rs.) (0.20) =
EPS From Continuing and Discontinued Operations
Earnings Per Share without considering the Bonus Effect
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Profit Available to Equity Share Holders (A) 1,473.60 1,327.69
Number of Equity Share at the beginning 1,33,37,124 1,26,12,886
Shares allotted during the year 2,12,94,086 7,24,238
Total Number of Equity_Shares outstanding 3,46,31,210 1,33,37,124
Total Weighted Average Equity Shares
outstanding at the end of the year (B) o 3’43’52'069 EPeIR8%e
Basic Earnings Per Share (A/B) (In Rs.) 4.29 10.00
Diluted Earnings Per share (In Rs.) 4.29 10.00
Earnings Per Share After considering the Bonus Effect
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Profit Available to Equity Share Holders (A) - 1,473.60 1,327.69
Number of Equity Share at the beginning 3,36,59,310 3,29,35,072
Shares allotted during the year 9,71,900 7,24,238
Total Number of Equity Shares outstanding 3,46,31,210 3,36,59,310




| Total

Weighted Average Equity Shares

outstanding at the end of the year (B)

3,43,52,060 3,35,95,989

Basic Earnings Per Share (A/B) (In Rs.)

4.29 3.95

Diluted Earnings Per share (In Rs.)

34. Employee Benefits:

4.29_L 355

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of
service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days’ salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans.

A.

B.

Expense recognised for Defined Contribution Plan

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

PF Contribution of Emplo_yer

For the year ended
MARCH 31, 2025

For the year ended
MARCH 31, 2024

3.83

3.48

Expense recognised for Defined Benefit Plan

The Details of significant employee benefits are as follows:

(Rs. In lacs)

I Particulars For the year ended MARCH For the year ended MARCH
-31, 2025 - 31,2024 - -
Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensated
Absences Absences
E)ligation:
Balance as at beginning of 24,61 18.86 -
the year
Current service cost R 12.79 - 1429 | -
Interest cost 1.66 - 1.34 o I
" Benefits paid
Transfers - = =
Re-measurements (8.71) — = I (9.88) -
Present Value of obligation 30.35 - 24.61 -
Current Portion - 0.56 - 0.64
Non-Current Portion 29.79 . - 23.97 ¥
Amount Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income:
(Rs. In lacs)
Particulars 2024-2025 | 2023-2024
Experien_ce Losses/(Gains) - 1.06
Losses from change in demog_raphic assumptions (10.23) (10.94)
(Gains )/Losses_from change in financial Assumptions 1.52 =
,?e-measurements of defined benefit plans (8.71) | (9.88)




35.

Sensitive Analysis:

_Effe_cts of Key Assumptions on Defined Benefit Obligations

Amount

Discount Rate — 1 Percent Increase

Discount Rate — 1 Percent Decrease

27.30
36.56

in Lacs

Salary Escalation Rate -

Salary Escalation Rate -

1 percent increase

36.50

1 percent decrease

Withdrawal Rate - 1 percent increase

27.27

Withdrawal Rate - 1 percent Decrease

Lease Liability

31.34

31.49

(Rs. 1n lacs)

Particulars 2024-2025 | 2023-2024
Non- Current Lease Liability 29.42 32.80
Current Lease Liability - 338 3.02
L Total B 32.80 35.82
The Company’s leased assets primarily consist lease of land.
Lease Liability Reconciliation: (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars Opening Addition Finance cost | Net Payment | Closing
L Balance B Balance
| Land 35.82 3.10 6.12 3280
36. Accounting Ratios
Srno Ratio Name N@érgc_)r_ Denominator F.Y 24-25 F.Y 23-24
1 Current Ratio Current Asset Current Liability 1.12 1.11
) Det?t—Eqwty T.ota-I.OutSIde Shareholders 3.77 475
Ratio Liability Fund .
. Earnings
Debt-S
3 €l ervxce. Available for Total Debt Service 1.08 1.27
Coverage Ratio )
Debt Service B
. Equity
Ret (0]
4 eturn ©n Net Profit After | ¢\ . reholders 24.62% 34.13%
Equity Ratio Tax
Fund B
Inventory Cost Of Goods
5 | Turnover Ratio | Sold Average Inventory 6.45 8.60
lrees Average Accounts
6 | Receivable Credit Sale i 37.83 70.52
. Receivable
Turnover Ratio
L Payabl t
7 | TradePayablesil o i purchase |7 orage Accounts 25.04 39.86
Turnover Ratio Payables
Net Capital
8 ettapital  oles Working Capital 39.08 36.93
Turnover Ratio
Net Profit
9 = Net Profit Sales 2.00% 1.51%
Ratio N B
REtmCn Earnings Before
10 | Capital B Capital Employed 12.78% 16.54%
Interest and Tax
Employed | R
11 e Icommelion Investments N.A N.A
Investment Investments




37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43,

44,

Company has not entered in to transactions or amount due / from Companies which Struck-Off either under
section 248 of the Act or under section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to corporate social responsibility is as

under: - - S —

Particulars Amount in Lacs
Amount required to be spent by the company 22.46
22.46

Amount of expenditure incurred

Shortfall at the end of the year

Total of previous year shortfall

Nature of CSR activities underprivileged

For Education of

children

Details of related party transactions

Details of movement in the provision during the year

No undisclosed Income is voluntarily disclosed under any scheme identified by Income tax authorities under any
tax assessments years under provision of the Income Tax Act.

The Company has neither traded nor invested in crypto currency during the financial year.

No Proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988).

The Company do not have charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory

period.

The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or Financial Institution or other lender during the
financial year.

Utilization of Borrowed funds and Share Premium

During the year, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

During the year, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
The confirmations of all the balances outstanding as on the reporting date with all the customers,
suppliers, unsecured borrowings, deposits and loans and advances are subject to confirmation with
books of the counter parties.

45. The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivatives contract for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.




46. Capital management
The Company’s objective when managing capital is to:

47.

(i)

- Safeguard its ability to continue as going concern so that the company is able to provide maximize
return to stakeholders and benefits for other stakeholders.
- Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The company board of directors reviews the capital structure on a regular basis. As part of this
review, the board considers cost of capital, risk associated with each class of capital requirements
and maintenance of adequate liquidity.

The Net Gearing Ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows: (Rs. In Lacs)

As At 31.03.2025 | As At 31.03.2024
Gross Debt 27,571.56 19,786.00
Cash and Marketable Securities (1,101.39) (808.77)
Net Debt (A) - 25,470.17 18,977.23
Total Equity (As per Balance Sheet) {B) 7,319.00 4,753.53
Total Equity and Debt (C = A +B) | 32,789.17 23,746.46
Net Gearing (A/C) - 0.78 0.80

Financial Instruments — Disclosure

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Disclosures

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the company and provides
additional information on balance sheet item that contain financial instruments. The details of significant
accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which
income and expenses are recognized in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity
instrument are disclosed in notes.

Fair value measurements

This note provide information about how the company determines fair value of various financial assets.
Management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the
financial statements approximates their fair values.

Categories of Financial Instruments
_(Rs. In locs)

Particulars ] Current Year Previous Year
Financial Assets
~ {Measured at Amortized Cost)
- Trade & Other Receivable - 2,499.45 1,572.78
Cash & Cash Equivalents | 88.90 808.77
Other Bank Balances B 1,012.50
= Loans - B =
= Other Financial Assets 492.92 B 466.37
_ Investments 3 =
| Total 4,093.80 2,847.92




(Rs. In lacs)

| Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Financial Liabilities
(Measured at Amortized Cost)
= Borrowings _ 27,571.56 - 19,786.00
- Lease Liability 32.80 35.82
. Trade Payable 4,109.02 1,214.43
- Other Financial Liabilities 77.46 913.26
Total 31,790.84 21,949.51

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities as at the end of each year presented
approximate the fair value because of their short-term nature. The trade receivables, trade payables,
borrowings, capital creditors and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair
values, due to their short-term nature.

(i) Fair value hierarchy
The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that

are either observable or unobservable and consists of the following three levels:
Level 1: Inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs are other than quoted price included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs are not based on observable market data. Fair values are determined in whole or in part using
a valuation model based on the assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current
market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

48, Financial Risk Management Framewark

The company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company’s operations. The company’s principal
financial assets include trade and other receivables, receivables from government authorities, security
deposits and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The company also holds
investments. The corporate treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to
domestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the
operations of the company through internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude
of risks. These risks include market risk {including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk.

The company does not enter into or trade financial instruments, including derivative financial instruments,
for speculative purposes. The Corporate Treasury function reports quarterly to the Board of Directors of the
company for monitoring risks and reviewing policies implemented to mitigate risk exposures.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: currency risk and interest rate risk.
Financial instruments affected by market risk includes loan and borrowings. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising
the return. All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines set by the Board of Directors and Risk




Management Committee. There have been no significant changes to the company’s exposure to market risk
or the methods in which they are managed or measured.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange
rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a
foreign currency).

As on 31.03.2025, the company do not have any amount outstanding denominated in foreign currency, i.e.
Payable to Creditors and Receivables from Customers.

Price Risk

The Company’s has no exposure to any price related asset or liabilities as on ended of current period and
previous period.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is managed on a company basis. For banks and financial institutions, only high rated
banks/institutions are accepted. For other financial assets, the company assesses and manages credit risk
based on internal credit rating system. The finance function consists of a separate team who assess and
maintain an internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is performed on a company basis for each
class of financial instruments with different characteristics.

The company is making no provision on Trade Receivables based on Expected Credit Loss Model (ECL).

Interest Rate Risk

The Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. The Company’s fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost.
They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount
nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates. The Company manages
its cash flow interest rate risk by converting higher rate interest loan to lower rate interest loan.

The Company has exposure toward floating interest rate borrowing Rs 25,099.04 Lacs for the period ended
2024-25 Rs 19,718.05 Lacs for the year 2023-2024,

Interest Rate Sensitivity

If interest rates had been 50 basis point higher/lower and all variable were held constant, the Company’s
profit for the year ended March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 would be decrease/ increase by Rs 125.50 Lacs Rs
98.59 Lacs respectively. The is mainly attribution to interest rates on variable rate borrowings.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time,
or at a reasonable price. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and
ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company generates cash flows from
operations to meet its financial obligations, maintains adequate liquid assets in the form of cash & cash
equivalents and has undrawn short term line of credits from banks to ensure necessary liquidity. The
Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. During the
year, the Company has been regular in repayment of principal and interest on borrowings on or before due
dates. The Company did not have defaults of principal and interest as on reporting date. The Company
requires funds both for short-term operational needs as well as for long-term investment programmes mainly
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in growth projects. The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities
based on contractual undiscounted payments:

- B (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Less than 1 | 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Above 5 |Total
year Years
Period ended March 31, 2025 B -
| Current Borrowings
Secured 11,868.78 - - 11,868.78
Unsecured 1,114.31 1,114.31
Total Current Borrowings (A) 12,983.05 - 12,983.05
Non-current Borrowings - i
Secured 1,765.28 1,917.73 4,127.94 484.20 8,295.15
Unsecured 333.33 5,973.18 6,305.51
VotaliNom-Cient 2,098.61 7,890.90 4,127.94 484.20 14,601.66
Borrowings (B)
_ToEal 15,081.66 7,890.90 4,127.94 484,20 27,584.70
Add: Interest accru.ed but 50.34 i i _ i
_not due on borrowings

Note: The amount of unamortized processing charges has not been deducted from the non-current

Discontinued Operations:

borrowings.
Particulars Less than 1 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Above 5 Total
year - Years .

Year Ended MARCH 31,2024

_Current Borrowings —
Secured 7,093.18 B - 7,093.18
Unsecured 547.95 - - 547.95
Total Current Borrowings {A) 7,641.13 - - - - | 7,641.13
Non-current Borrowings
Secured 1,347.90 | 1,403.38 4,036.08 96.56 | 6,883.92
Unsecured 344.02 4,654.85 277.78 - 5,276.65
Total Non-current 1,691.92 6,058.23 4,313.85 96.56 12,160.57
Borrowings (B)

Total - 9,333.05 6,058.23 4,313.85 96.56 19,801.70
Add: Interest af:crued but not 20.44 ) ) i )
due on borrowings

Accounting Policy

Non-Current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only
when the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms
that are usual and customary for sales of such asset (or disposal group) and its sale is highly probable.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed
sale within one year from the date of classification.

Non-Current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell except for those assets that are specifically exempt under relevant Ind AS.
Once the assets are classified as “Held for sale”, those are not subjected to depreciation:till disposal.

27 VA SR\




An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) to fair
value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset
(or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not
previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the
date of derecognition.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are
presented separately from the other assets in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

Discontinued Operations

A discontinued operation is a component of an entity that either has been disposed off or is classified as held for
sale and that represents a separate line of business or geographical area of operations, is part of a single
coordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

i) Disposal of Pipe Division
(1) Description:

The Company had taken a manufacturing facility at Survey No. 107/8/9, Sihor Ghanghali Road,
Ghanghali, Sihor, Bhavnagar - 364240, Gujarat, India for manufacturing of MS Pipes on lease vide
lease agreement dated June 04, 2024 for an initial term of five years commencing from July 01,
2024,

The company has decided to discontinue the operations of its Pipe Division due to its inability to

“achieve the expected revenue and profit margin targets, resulting in losses from the division.
Accordingly, the Company has ceased operations at the said facility with effect from December 1,
2024. Furthermore, pursuant to the notice of termination dated December 1, 2024, the lease
agreement for the facility shall stand terminated with effect from February 28, 2025.

(2) Financial Performance:

Particulars 2024-2025
Income
Revenue From Operation 187.57
_Total Income il 187.57
Expenses o
. Cost Of Raw Material Consumed 189.58
. Changes In Inventories
Employee Benefit Ex_pen; 21.57
Other Expenses ] 44.57 o
._Total Expenses 255,72
Profit}(Loss) from Discontinued operationi before tax ) _(68.15)

Income tax expense of discontinued operations

Profit/{Loss) from Discontinued operations (68.15)




(3) Cash Flow Information:

For the year ended

Particulars | 31st March, 2025
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued operations before tax (68.15)

Add / (Less) - Adjustments :
Operating profit before working capital changes (68.15)

Changes in Working Capital:

(Increase) / Decrease in Assets: o
Trade Receivables B -
Other financial assets (1.27)

Other Current Assets (0.42)
Inventories o -
__Increase / (Decrease) in Liabilities: -
~ Trade Payables 0.47
Other liabilities . 0.12
Cash generated/(used) from operations (1.09)

Income taxes paid (Net of Refund) - -

Net cash inflow from operating activities (69.24)

Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from investing activities

Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from financing activities =

Net increase/(decrease) in cash generated from discontinued

operations (69.24)

(4) Assets and liabilities of disposal group classified as held for sale:

The following assets and liabilities were reclassified as held for sale in relation to the discontinued
_ operations as at March 31, 2025:

Particulars 2024-2025

Assets classified as held for sale
Other Current Assets 0.42
Inventories =
- R_aw Material -
- Finished Goods
Trade Receivables

ST Loans and Advances 1.27

Total of assets of disposal group held for sale 1.68

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for

sale
Other Current Liabilities 0.67 O
Trade Payables 0.12
_Tot_al of_liabilities of disposal group as held for s;e 1.09
Net assets of disposal group held E)r sale 0_.59 i




Notes:

a) The entire amount is attributable to equity holders of the Group.

b) The net assets (assets less liabilities) forming part of the disposal group are measured at lower of fair
value less cost of disposal and its carrying amount.The Group has estimated the fair value less cost of
disposal approximates to the carrying amount of these net assets held for sale.

50. Segment Reporting

In line with Ind AS 108 operating segments and basis of the review of operations being done by the senior
management, the operations of the group falls under civil construction business which is considered to be the
only reportable segment by the management. The Company is principally engaged in a single business segment
viz., “Steel TMT Bar Manufacture” which is also the major revenue generating product.

51. Previous year figures have been regrouped, whenever necessary to confirm to current year classification.

For and on behalf of
M/s. SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

CHARTERED
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Partner
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VMS TMT LIMITED

Note No. : 2a: Property, Plant and Equipments, Right of Use Assct and Intangible Asset

Notes:

a)

b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)

h)

i)
i)

The Company has assessed the impairment of assets and is of the opinion that since the company is going concern, there is no indication exist for the
impairment of the PPE.

The useful life of the PPE have been defined in the accounting policies

No PPE have been classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105,

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including right of use assets)

No Capital expenses was incurred on Assets not owned by the the company during the year

There is no obsolete asset which has been so far held under Propenty, Plant & Equipment

There is no restriction on title of PPE and nothing has been pledged as security (except the hypothecation of commercial vehicles against the lien taken from
FI's) and liability

There is no amount to be received on account of compensation from thiid party for items of PPE that were impaired, lost or given (o the company that is to be
recognized in the statement ol profit & Loss account

There are no temporarily idle PPE

The company does not hold any benami property and there are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the company under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder

Note No. : 2b  Capital Work-In-Progress _

- . As at As at
Particulars "
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Balance at the beginning 5,168.42 362 88
Add : Additions 422235 4.805.54
Less : Capitalised during the vear 1,384.83 .
Balance at the end _— 5.93 5,168.:42
Ageing of Capital Work-in-Progress
Agcing Schedule of capitiul work-in-progress as at 31st March, 2025 B
. Amount in CWIP for period of
Particulars ==
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 Years Fotal
Project in progress 593 - = . 5.93
Ageing Schedule of capital work-in-progress as at 31st March 2024
X Amount in CWIP for period of
Particulars —
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 vears More than 3 Years lotal
| Project in progress 4,805 .54 362 88 - - 5,168.42

31st March 2025 & 31sl Maich 2024
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% 1o company hos made the provision of Gratmity. |oweser. the sume has nat been finded

yeur Accordingl

the company has not made provision for lenve encashment

S s 16 PR Tud iV Airs 5010
= Anoar
b 305t Manelr, 2025
(5M27) 33344
and depreciotion ¢ arged in the financial reparting (15127) (200 K3)
FIEEE
Opening Balunce 619
Eflieet ol expenditre debited ta profit & ks acomnt in the current year. bt allowable Tor tax puspases in the follow ing yeurs :
u ol Provision for gratnity in the linunciol reporting period 113 61
b el of Right o) Use Asscts [0 -
Gross e el fax Assets i (R0
Nt chrtugsval 1 (aB01ithin) J mvonke (676,54 (32507

AL iabilit

() Mowement in Del ed Fix Assy

<) (Net) Tor the Periol Knded 315t Maich, 2025

ealis

d tan Jiabilitiess

b ol iteis constituting def

Claniing ilsins s 0t
ot Al 3l

Huyrsgmisell in (001

Dillerence belween currying amoant and tix base ol property; plant and cquipment AhE 7 (51 57)) i
(R £13127))
tituting defenied tax )
it o1 creation P provisicn for pratnity 61y 115 -
it Right ol Use Assets x [RIY
Total 619 28} -
Aul Bedevned Lax Asset/ (L dabilin) (F2W T (1R 4] T

Paribiibiors
IsCApil, 2023
Uit between carrying amoont mid tax hase of propenty plant and equipnent (RIKETT
Fotil [RESHT])
s effect of items comstituting defered '
LT arising on account of ereation plprovision e grimity . 6y
(FTTS 2 nt account Rieht of Use Awels - -
Tosl - N
Sk DFuernil Tis Assud (1 5aldlity] FEEENTER! LI LET)]
o Vet il abiliities 1 i
Al ot
R TR IO O LA P 001 1TV W1
e A i lsia
ties of long-tenn borrow s (Refer Note no 13) 1765 2% 1347 67
947791 709318
Buver’s Credit 23082 -
13.634.02 Hd40
ured Botrowin o B -
Current matieities of Ioag-term borrowings (Refer Note i 13) EERRE) oz
From Othiers 113 S47.95
Fonal (11 147 64 §91.97
= [ETTRE) [OTTH

Muy : B Toale Pavulilys
Var tlenie o n Y
RITTRYPTIN Y ’E: At Slavuh, J0dd
Vil Patlibis
“Fotal ontstnding dues ol ereditor imiero enterpr 6129 23755
Tl Liiigd i bt wrindidibe ol Vi i 04173 976 84
—_— L2144

For More Details Refer Annexme

Nase 49 Oly Vi i Ldabiblitis « Canenit

Wastivubin

Awat
Jft Mk, 228

Intere: ried bul nod due on hormasines 303 20 1
Paynble Far Property, Plant and Equipnient 2712 w282
— g TR (S

s at
ALt Mukaly 205

St
hE LT TRN e ]

22562

) HET)




VMS TN LINUTED

Noufes to fimancial statements for G
L dinrtrmnn e i Dse's wiiiduns L

Perienl ended on 31at March 2025
akatinth

Note 5 21 Revenue Fyom {heialine
For the perio ended Vi e g et
(LT g
alieie=re e il Juae D Al J030
B Tronm € saniriie d nidh ssinbumnves
Sale of Grad
- Dimentic Sates 76,024 83 87264 31
21202 RIS
Operating Income
v Inceme from GS1 78225 5
Todal ERITTAT R aeeTs
Noe £ 22 Ot b
Fon the petiod ended Fon the year o
Horfelilor 18 Aty 3 Flap Mgy 211
Ddereat Tnsvane T Bk (B [
Tintiemad Tt prise Biioni sl . 08
Fugulin 1 elimmme Cgaiy N ]
Tt 3100 ETHI
Miilg £33 Eel il Mlaivaiobs Chissnmiil
., Frai the errival enderd T the svir el ed
Sarlestid dig M 2038 Sep Mgl s
Uk Sk KRS NETETY
ey Waberinl (qrchere 5423211 74741 KO
Laenat: Wi Sreck (1,590 36) (139 06)
Tt AN e

Note : 24 Puschase of Stock
Fat thia pridial ended Fon the year ended
Partirnfur
st Syl I035 Sley Mavyls 24

Tt ol Trindng st

1241576 220047

Josad,

EXTTRD EXT e

e ;25 0 humpy b

- Fat o gt ol Eyiblend Ve tlve st varilind

: 3t apely, 2u2E Shat Mredy, 074

I Tinciue jn ik Tribeal Lk W TENT,
Finbsbhid G 9867 13 915917
Mill Seale Woste Serap (solwed nt net realisable salue) 1 A1

PESANT

Tes: Closing Inventories Purchase i stock - Tiaded Guods @i 1047)
Wk In Progress (823.10) -
Finished Goods (11003 28) (9 86743)
Mill Seale Waste Serap (salued al net realisahle olue) 89 77) (11795

T . U

il (TR [LRRLT]
236 Fanpbinye MineBith Lijuoices
LRI Farthe period endeld Fun the yean ended
Jper Vgl Jpet Ylaph zuzs
M, Wiigses bl Miwiiis A4 R=ERT
Contribution 1a Pravident aud Other Funds 3K By
1445 Vi
Siall wellire & Other expenses 7366 6310
Lok 131137 (IEREN
Mede £ 37 Fhwitsiir £hibin
Tt Fea the peepond omlind Tor W s yamind
Fhen Mgy, TS RN EET]
Fad Daibepyst Ppaioes ¢
o Humgk | o 128567 994 85
a Unseeured | oan 6294 0692
s o Buyer's Credit 1245 -
nlerest an Lease Obligalion il 4
Interest Expenses o Trade Credits & Others 377 -
1,934 94 L796.01
() Other hotyowing costs =
Provessing Fees 1182 2323
44 82 2323
Lokl Lokd.TH [IEEY
SCweviditpel irs Eiggepfpenil Trem S fh e e Year)
ok o 20 Bhepavncbnbhvms nii Sipii tbsathini 18 ppises
Paithindar Vo five pevanel vlint For e ywivr viprlond
F10 Migahy, 181X Ahaf Xy, 26024 ]
Preprecuutie ca Piogarts. IRt aid Papigiocig a0l s
Amartisation an Right of Use As: 136 545
Amuilisution on Intangible Assel o 0
Ll LAY Q9N

Note 129 Other Expenses
Pavticulm T tlie peviod ended emled
At il ]
Smmbarimring Eaprmes

Crial Cymiumprii b i 1183 20
Store md spares consimahles 656 14 17925
Ollsers 1390 572
Pl & Machinery 1081 1295
12733 2922
. 103
A1 52 Va7
v 000
179 146
Water Charge 681 0
Power and Fuet expenses A2 90 1183 28
RINU [

Insurmice expenses - I'M




VMS AT LINITED

Stes b Tmngbieri sl sty
AN sl aict |l 1o

e Pediond vidid s 3081 Marih 2028

b ptlirh s shided)

Admini

on, Selling wnd Distiibution Kxpenses
Computer. Intemet & Saliware 430 153
Bank Charges & Other ban 138 34 2826
0 0.87
391 516
Stationery & i 120 467
Convevimee Expe 415 K1)
ne Conveyanee & Vehide Expenses 797 475
e 141 0x2
Lepal & Pre ol Charges 50 60 RIRE]
4 076
(&) 199
10 68 1091
\pense 2246 1045
Anditor's Rennmeration
a) Stuntory Andit I 125 125
b) Tux Audil Fees 025 025
Tnsuranee | n 6.65
06l a7
125 61
0352
147 170
Xpeit 736 57 78255
Freighl & Cartoge On Sules 1284 31 1,502 20
Director Sitting Fees 300
penses Wrilten O - 075
e 131 M6
3 20
Ttk AR (SN
Fou the pevind ended
M Al 2075
Note | -Payment to auditons
Statwiory Audit Fees
Tox Audit Fees
It
Note : 30 Incame
Incnme 1 rense : For the peviod ended
Jhar Mugals, JUZE
Curvent Tax:
In respect ol Crrent yenr AR 18 A
Deffered
In respeet al Current year Ll e ity
TIWH
the incume tay expense far (e year can be o counting profit as follims :
1 the period ended (he year ended
Shas M s Sat Afug oty B2
mnting profit 7 lovs) before tay 1910 41 LKY1.2R
n Comtinuing Opeations 200848 | 89 28
L Opevations (68.15)
sing the company’s damestic s wle @ 23 17% 488 17 17675
5065 263
178 39 108 78
(389 57) (208 13)
i respect 1o previous vear 1523
the reporting perivd 1K 16 19163
Jor the year 466,64 574.67
RIENTH 37964
s vear -
Deferred nx (ncluding adjistm, IELEI0 1963
“Total 1a i hid =T
T the period ended For the year ended
Hhad Mbaeato 228 el Mlura b, 3024
a  HNFrami € st et st
ing Per
15107 t 22000
N ol Equity Shares Outsionding nt e b Number 1337021 12612886
Share e the y Numher 21291 086 721238
Nu al Equity Shares Qutstanding ot the end Nuniber 146 31 210 13337124
Weighted Avernge Number of Equity Shures Outstanding during the year Number 31332060 13273803
Neminul Vulue ol Equity Share 1000 1000
Basic KPS 449 904
Diluted EPS 449 Y
Enralng Per Shave After considering the Banus Elfect
T i Diloted EI'S
{Loss) allributable 1o Equity Sharelwlders 151175 132000
uity Shares Onistanding ol the beginning Number 33639 310 12935072
Share isswe during the y Nuwber .71 900 724238
Na ot Equiny Shnres Ouistanding ot (he end Number 24611210 33639310
ighted Avernge Number of Equity Shares Ouistunding during the year Number 21152060 23595989
Numinal Value of I2 S| 1000 1000
S EED) am
149 393
I ued Operutinns
Pardic atnd Hliksiaed 1005
Prolit (Lass) anribuloble (o Eo (68 15)
Nunber 13337124
Number 2,12 94,086
Number 34631210
Number 24352 060
10 00 -
(020)
(0 20)
ing the Bonus Effect
s
) utlributable 1o Equity Sharehiolders (68 15)
S) Qutstonding ut the bepinning Number 2365900
S sue during the 3 Nomber v 71900
Nool Equiny Shares Quistanding an the end Numbher 21621 210
i ares Chitstinding doring the year Number 343 52 00
[
020y
(020)




VNS TN LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Peried ended on 31st Nareh 2025
A amomnt are i | aes inless oihernise stafed)

tom Contimiing and Discontinal Oper ations

i Diluted EP's

Prolit (Foss) atirhotable 1o Eguity Sharcholders 1973 60 1320 00

Novol Equity Shares Ouistinding ul the beginning Nionber 37121 12612 856

Share iwsie dormg the ven Nimber 1204086 72123

i res Ontstanding at the end Numbey M.2lv R

¢ Nuniher of Equity Shares € uistanding during the year Nunibrer 1352000 13273 803

10.00 1000

129 PR

Diloled 11'8 <29 wul
Tavning Per Share Alter considering the Bonus Effect

Phaisbe minih Dhilsingsl K15

Profit (Los) atributable 1o Equity Shareholders 1173 60 1320 00

Nov of Equiny Shares Outstanding a1 the begiming Number 33659310 32935072

Share issue dwrine e year Number V71900 721238

res Ontstanding st ihe end Nunmber 20620 210 136359 310

Number 34352 060 33595989

s Number af Equils Shares Oulstanding duing the

| Value of Eyuity Share 10.00
s 429
) 129




VMETMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period enderl on 31st March 2025

(Al amount are? in 1 4

s inless otherwise stated)

Annexure - A to Note - 6 Trade Receivables

6.1 Trade Receivables agiing Sehudule

Olatatanmeling fer fiullwswing pristinds fram due dite of rece
Luss than G rmonths
1 ymrthe

Particilars

1 122 s | 2-3 veurs I Mury thar 3 vears Tutul
(B= i = = »

As at 31st March, 2025

§ Trade 212262 - - [ - 2,122.62
uted 1 rade Rex . : . - -
n credit risk
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ eredit impaired - 51244 . . 502,44
(iv) Disputed Irade Reccivables considered good a - & - -
Tistal 2,122,62 - S - - Ta¥s00

L ess: Allowanec for Trade Receivables which have signilicant inerease in Credit Risk - ] E

Less: Allowanee (or xpected Credit Loss Allowanee =

Tietul

=501 - = 12561
- FTi R = - 2A99.4F

As al 31st March, 2024
(i) Undisputed Trade receis ables = considered good 137278 + E £ 1572.78
(i) Undisputed T rade Receivables = which have signili . - -

inerease in eredil risk
(i1 Uindisputed Trade Receiv

ables — credit impaired

(ivy Disputed Trade Reecivables considered good
() Disputed Trade Reee
in credil risk
(0 Disputed |rarde Receivables - credit impaired

blus - which b

. - - - 157078

Twtal

2 Allowanee tor Trade Reecivables which hav e signilieant increase in Credit Risk

Allowanee for Expeeted Credit Loss Aflowanee

Tutal 1.572.78

* The eredit terms offered o trade receivables differ among partics, typieally ranging lrom 6 to 13 davs

6.2 Expected Credit Las
Ihe company

s (ECL)

ged in supply of 1M1 Bars, where the company is generally receiving its sales praceeds (rom e
has imphemented an Jixpeeted Credit Foss ()
s I“or Deblo
€302 4d Laes

stomers with in 6 months

However, the compar;
owstanding lor less than 12

) policy (o create provisions for credit lo:
havmg autstanding Jor more than | year but less than 2 v

s on mverdue deblors: Acili

1. 00 provision i required ta be madle for debtors
| Cerdit Toss of R 125 61 Lazs 1 25 00% of

ol

e, the comiapny has craated e

Ontstanding deblors for 1-2 year

| allowanee - Trade Receivables

e Adbimanee Loss allowance

Lsjhasal oo

Levgrsirmaent 1,0

=ticad! e 12561




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes ta finanaal statements for the Period ended on 315t March 2025

(Al amanni are? in Laes ed)

s ollherwis

Annexure - B to Note - 13 & 17 - Borrowings

MR iuas

Secured/ Unxecured

Name al

nks / LS / NFCy

Viermb 0 Swiis ity

Rupee | s ( Term Losuns + Cash Credity
(Other than Vebicke L)

SVC Co- Op Bank Limiled
under Mubtiple Banking
Arangement

1 RM af Plot Noz 45 (Old Plot No 72) Ot Nita whaug 135 1otel ‘White Rose Shantin
[name of Etemal Automobiles
2 RM of Plat No 73 O Nilambaug Nr Vishskarma Circle Shar

Automohil
|7 RM ol Shap No 105 bloek 13 Firs
| Pumima Singhi

Bh Etemal Tlonda Showroom Bhavnagar. Gujarat standing in the

ar 3/ Hotel White Rose Bhawagar Gujarat stunding in the name of Elernal

Floor. Modhera Cress Roud Joyos 1lubtown Nr Cantral Bu- Depot Mehsana Gujarat. standing in the name of

1) RM ot Shap No 106 block D. First Floor. Modhera Cross Riad Jayos 1lublown Nr Central Buts Depot Mehsana Gujarat. slanding in the name ol
Pumima Singhi

|3 RM of Shap No 111 131 Floor. 1 block. Modhera Cr
of Rishabh Singhi

16 RM ol Shop No 112,
[l Rishabh Singhi

Readl. Joyos lubtown Nr. Mchsana Central Bus Depot. Mehsana, Gujaral, standing in the name
. I8 Floor. 1> hlock: Modhera Cross Reaud. Joyos 1ubtown . Nr. Mehsma Central Bus DepatMehsana. Gujaral, standing in the name

7 RM al Ofice No 608 61h Flonr. Incan Ambli Road Palak Prime. Opp Danble Tree by Tilton. Abmedabad standing in the name of Ri
iu RM of Oflice N 667 6th Floor. Iscon Ambli Road Palak Prime. Opp Double Trec by Tillon Ahmedabad standing in the
17 RM of Flat No. 103, 18t Floor & la Nr Fulwadi Cliowk Bhase ding i the name of Mrs §
|10 RM ol Plot No. 13 37 Tirst Gloar. Etemal Henda Centre Poiri: Complex. b x Hotel White Ruse. Bhavnagar. Guj
| Automobiles

meel

standing in the name ot Etemal

LT RM ol Plot Na 13 3A lawer proand floor, Eternal |londa Coatre Paint Complex: hs Hotel White Rose. Bhavnagar. Gujaral s
Automobiles

(anding in the name Ftemal |
12 RM ot Plat No. 13 3A upper ground (loor: Elemal Tlmda Cotre Point Complex. b [otel White Rose 3havnagar. Gujurat standing in the name ol
I2emal Awtomobiles

|I3 RM at Shop No 107 Ist Floor. Block 1. Modhera Cross Rl Joyos Hibtown: Nr Mchsana Bus Depot. Mehsana. Gujarat standing in the name of
Sunny Sinehi

14 &M of Shop No 105 st Floar, Block 12, Modhern Cross [ foyos [ubian Ne Mehwana Bis Depat. Melr
Sunoy Sinehi

15 RM ot Rlock No 214 &
no 2312 Vil Riay
5.Vl byl
18 Survey Na 213 Vil Rhala

standing in the name ol

236 Nr Kerala GIDC. Khata No. *50. 3ha
N

T Ahmedahad st oding in the name of campany
Almedabad Adiji 3167 s mi owned by Company
Abmedahad Adm 13

st owned by Compuny

Lo thy

=pr Ty

d) Mr Vanin lain
©) Mr Sunny Sunil Singhi
N Mrs Pumima Sinehi

+ Corpon

tee of (except far ECLGS Tern
crial Automobiles

1 Partership lim

Rupee Term ) ear - Vehicle Loans

ol |

TIDFC Bank Limited & ICICI
BRank [ imited

Secured by hypatheeation on the vehicle Purchased




Ratmaalin Capital Privale Limited ;

tee uf'
bh sunil singhi

Ussszaired

Finanee "rivate Limited

| NACI Mandate and 6 undated chegues for the amount eynivilent 1o sunetioncd ameunt from Borrower in Favor of respective Lander (i ¢ 3 undated
sheques in favar al Capsave and 3 undated chegues in favor of fLeirie )

2 Mr. Vanin Jain

3 4 undited cheques For the amount eqivalent to sanctioned anjount from cach Personal Guarantor in favor of respestive Lender (i ¢ . 2 undated cheques in
avor ol Capsave and 2 undated eheques in Iavur of Ralnaalin)

| Tabe Repayable in 36 cqual monthly installent of Rs 27,7777 75 xarting from February 2024
Requirement
ity and all Interest. Additional Interest: Default Interest liquidal emmilica ion paywnents, 18 and olher monies
ONyza Finaneial Service Privale owing by the Finaneed 3 10 Oxy: and all other present and luture obligations and liabilities ¢l the Finaneed Party under the Facility Dowiments (listed
Limiled heretn below) shall be red by (he following
11 A demand promissoey note and a letier of caminuity
12 Seaurily chegue s
LV NACH Manda
Ferrcwtars Thtges
Number OF EMI
EMI Outstanding as Ntiie
Parthesttirs of Linn Account number b "'; RI;"r‘L_::'gl"“ Lutrent fute “h:l':! b
2025
VLU £ i i Ldstisiad  Vemm omm 6,92,94¢ 32 VRET | end L |
i RH! 1143 18900000109 ’ ! [
£ Cov 0 g ke Toomnted, €121 Per Month : 310417 D3| Working
131040 Sapia
1 e 23 Tast Month : 310401 37 Capizal
| Term Loan
e 1L . IYer Month : 3477746 . 900% | Temn )
<7614
REIS 1951600100 Last Month ; 720903 7 l
TBank 1 imited Term i Per Month : 3349240 T | Tenm o |
b R2
S st Month : 1859207
VI Fasske |l Fiaimae Tty | Per Month : 355076 TR | Temi Laai |
86128280 i
U | 1ast Month : 344702 d
TIHAC Thgeie Torovmes] Wertn L Per Month : 1420302 ER Y | Fern Lavany
— I
RS39I98T Last Month : 1409614 &
T Timed T erus Fagy Per Month : 5345737 991% | Temn e
8823565 5
LERE S Last Month : 1910977 )
i | Per Manth - 194626% 1 Termlan
JORRET0S .
99X88395 P i 68
TN Y Fatd WTCT 1T Per Month : 2160741 : Tl
Last Month : 1328031 Cinial
452251047 ' 4 iy
enidmil
T4 Faah, Formn TV 1261900 19 765%
THVC Fan T 000 19 X 30%
[ ] e 17,740 0%
L=in
TTOFL e me 63 i 5 900% | Caipiiees
i Tl 00104367 88 0 51 I o sl
Tawi
i Timatal 52500 ] 100 | e
[N Firmdtal 00104361 41,525 3 | Vo n|m7v:"\r‘
1IDFC Bank 1 imited ; Velicle [oan 111 wsirssn | 4331000 4 KR Valiele
TG T 1l = v kel lnt TV 157193681 2235700 36 R 96%
T Tt | ot Vel T o KB B <
TRy P s 7113600 %
ICICT Bank 1 imited: Vehiele {oam LAABDO0O4A556 3748300 9 750%
bl
2770778
07 Finangial Serviee Private Linited = 1415%




relums or stalements with such ol s

I L S s o e

other than these an sel oal belaw:

Tlank

ture of

ofTered ax securi

current assets

znrter etaled

Amaount

per
iridars | quarterty
i

ements (Rs.

disclosed ax

o
cconnt (R«
Tn Lucs)

N ffevene
7 (Rs. In
.

s for dilference

| HIKC Rimk Timited, [CICT Rank Limited & SVC

Pari Tassn cha

ree o stocks and

in the Valimlion of stock is

prima

ily on aceount of allocation

al expense to eosting of finished goods
600 00 June 30,2024 2317k
Co- Op Bank Limited ket .
¥ Rectilication ol enfies in hooks on aceeunt of anditing
The inerease in the Valuation of steck is prinarily -
ST e 1| 1070205| s of expense la eosting ol linished gonds
HIFC Rank Limited. 1ICTCT Rank Limited. Axis 260000 Pari Passu eharge  stacks o i | [ 93 38 98 27 LIt Rectilicafion (1 enfis in books on aceam! o
" e e sy Al
Bank Limited & SVC Co- Op Hank Limited reasivables Worr PeTOTEmELE AR e Mo
Matiin gy
696461 (301 46) ubletlen
I 3 e ganEy
[ ar of slock iy on account of
i 1333003 1334545 (6421 allocation of expense to costing ol [inished ponds
| ZT1% 270025 o Reclification <1 enties in broks an acaant of anditing
TIIC Bank Limited 1CICT Bank Limited Axis S Tassu charge on slacks and e
Tank Limited & SVC Con Op Bank 1imited receivables S AL LA e]
£ 10 R 606 91 Lags provided
. 292753 353606 HGKs) for fssuanee of letter of eredit as per (e Terms of Banks
[ T K e F
| The minar inerease in 1he Valuation of sia Iy on swecount ol
fon al expense (o s
1551600 1509468 32132
I Rectiffeation f enties in hoaks an aceant of auditing |
123100, 227383
TIOKC Hank Limited. [CIC Bank Linited Axis T Par s carge en sfocks T e Lonwer reporting of ¢ ok statement i primarily
Hank | imited &SVC Co- Op Pank 1imited el aceannt o Netting of Fisad depusits amounting to Rs.787 50 Laes provided!
far issuanee of letter ol er. E
24390 463447
Further. Credlitorts for Expense has bee ineulded in the Sindn Creditors
o 1S and the same ix not inehuded in the CacleuTaticn ol Drznsing Power
| 20,808 00 | (0.73) Rectilication of entics in buoks ea aceount of audiling
] i fre s ol < lin T sl ghaip L b e s - o
(2)

clers (o ereditors i goods(Netted of Advances)




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period ended on 31st March 2025

(All amount are? in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Annexure - Cto Note - 18 - Trade Payable

Trade Payables ageing schedule for the year ended at

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Particulars
Not Due <1 year | 1-2years 2-3 years | >3 years

31st March, 2025
(a) MSME - 64.29 - 2 & 64.29
(b) Others - 3.845.61 199.12 2 - 4.044.73
(c) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - = -
(d) Disputed dues - Others = - - - - -
Total B 3.909.91 199.12 = - 4,109.02
31st March, 2024 - - - - -
(a) MSME - 237.55 - 237.55
(b) Others = 976.88 - - 2 976.88
(c) Disputed dues — MSME = - - - - -
(d) Disputed dues - Others = - - A E -
Total - 1.214.43 - - - 1,214.43




